

# Behind the scenes of Drew Neemia

WALT explain

This is Drew Neemia “Behind the scenes” when the cameras are not rolling over the past seven years when he is on tv.

Drew is 26 years old: he first started writing songs when he was ten years old. Now he has released his first song it is called “ GET OVER YOU”. It was released on the 1st of July 2011. People were talking about it on More FM.

Drew has been supporting World Vision since he was a kid. Now he is in the competition for green team as the leader for world vision. He likes to play the drums and the guitar.

He likes writing music, listening to music and being on tv.

He likes to play xbox360 games and hanging out with friends. His favourite colour is green.

In 2006 Drew was a presenter on Sticky Tv and in 2009 he transitioned over to C4 as a host on select live for two years. In 2010 he presented slam on what now;

now; then started a hit new show on Four called DREW AND SHANNON LIVE with Shannon Ryan. Drew and Shannon live only started in 2011, their show has got music videos and a topic for each day. They got sport action which is part in the show where they talk about

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Slam on the TV programme What Now.

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This doesn't make sense Jaime and is not how you start a sentence.

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This should be the end of your sentence so it should have a fullstop.

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
New sentence so needs a capital.

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:  
have also got

sport. There is a lot more that I could go on about but we need to get back to the story.

Drew has a very good talent on the guitar, he is good at entertaining people of all ages and he loves to travel the world.

25/9/11 12:31 AM

**Comment [6]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This doesn't make sense... try:  
Drew is very talented on the guitar and is good at entertaining people of all ages.  
He also loves to travel the world.